

## JUNE 2016 MONTHLY MEETING CHRISTIAN YOUTH RODEO ASSOCIATION

**Meeting Called to Order:** 7:30 pm

**Location:** Burlingame Saddle Club

**Prayer:** Chad Chambers

**Adult Board Present:** Chad Newell, Stacie Adams, Stephanie Newell, Chris Dame, Chad Chambers, Doug Reser, Bret Seastrom, and Cody Stapleford

**Adult Board Absent:** Travis Long

**Youth Board Present:** Kassie Adams, Brayden Dame, Colby Hines, Donny Dame, Becca Ledebouer, Breah Fillmore, Bronc Reser

**Youth Board Absent:** None

**Guest:** Justin & Erin Zook, and Melanie Reser

**May Minutes:** read by Breah Fillmore, motion to approve with one correction by Cody Stapleford, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Chris Dame motion passed. Correction was Travis Long being absent at previous meeting.

**May Treasurer Report:** read by Donny Dame- General Account & Fundraising account are now combined with beginning balance \$20642.49 ending balance \$27593.08 Crisis Fund beginning balance \$925.67 ending balance \$952.82. Youth Board Fundraiser beginning balance \$818.11 ending balance \$983.11. Royalty Account \$589.35 ending balance \$414.35. All itemized financial transactions reported on treasurer's report. Motion to approve, with no corrections by Chris Dame, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Bret Seastrom, motion passed.

**Youth Board change:** Becca Ledebouer will now be the Youth Board Treasurer and Bronc Reser will be a youth board director.

### Old Business

**Manhattan Youth Board Fundraiser:** Kassie Adams reported the dummy roping fundraiser made \$60.00, and the 50/50 raffle made \$105.00, in Manhattan.

**Manhattan Sponsorship:** Doug Reser reported we will still need to cover the cost of the flag provided to Travalum, additional raffle tickets will need to be sold to cover the \$180.00. Doug will look for another sponsor and Stephanie Newell offered her raffle tickets, to help cover the cost.

**Fundraiser:** Chris Dame reported that Mound City Ag will sell us a Lil Texan Grill at their cost-roughly (\$475.00-\$500.00) for our fundraiser.

**Mound City Concession:** Doug Reser reported that the concessions will be provided by Mound City FFA.

**New Business:** The board was asked if we would ever utilize the Overbrook arena. Discussion regarding the arena being used for a demolition derby wasn't optimal for our youth & livestock.

**Order of events:** Stacie Adams asked about changing the order of events to help the kids & back pen help with bucking horses. The board will look into moving some things around to help the back pens move smoothly, Bret Seastrom mentioned he would like to see more back pen help as it is typically only two guys back there.

**Rodeo start time:** Cody Stapleford motioned we move the start time up in Strong City to Saturday @ 10:00 am and Sunday @ 9:00, church being Saturday evening @ 7:30 pm, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Brayden Dame, motioned passed.

**Mound City Gate Fees:** Guest Justin & Erin Zook asked if they could sponsor the gate fees at our Mound City rodeo.

Motion to adjourn at 8:18 pm by Kassie Adams, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Cody Stapleford, motion passed.